
 

 

Date: 17th Sep 2024 

Subject: Non-Compliance with Agreed Concorde Hill Crest Compound Wall Height  

Dear CONCORDE CRM TEAM 

I hope this email finds you well. 

As per the development agreement, it was clearly stipulated that the height of the compound wall shall be 

7 feet.  Portion of the agreement is here as under: 

•  

However, we have observed that in several areas of the layout, the compound wall does not comply with 

this agreed specification. 

This deviation is concerning, as the agreed-upon height is crucial for ensuring adequate security and 
privacy for the residents. We request that you address this issue at the earliest and ensure that the 
compound wall is uniformly raised to the stipulated 7 feet height in all areas. 
 
Please let us know when we can expect this corrective action to be initiated. 
We look forward to your prompt response and resolution. 
Encl: Few sample site photos (1 to 5) where compound wall non-compliance is observed. 

Best regards, 

Concorde Hill Crest Adhoc Committee 
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*End* 

 


